
From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed); Chen, Lily (Fed); Miller, Carl A. (Fed); Jordan, Stephen P (Fed); Peralta, Rene C. (Fed); 

Perlner, Ray A. (Fed); Daniel C Smith (daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu) (daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu); Liu, Yi-Kai 
(Fed)

Subject: Re: PQC annual report
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2016 3:00:35 PM

Works for me. I’m excited to really get started on this thing!

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2016 at 2:59 PM
To: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob M. (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>, "Chen, Lily (Fed)" 
<lily.chen@nist.gov>, "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>, "Jordan, Stephen P (Fed)" 
<stephen.jordan@nist.gov>, "Peralta, Rene (Fed)" <rene.peralta@nist.gov>, "Perlner, Ray 
(Fed)" <ray.perlner@nist.gov>, "Daniel C Smith (daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu) (daniel-
c.smith@louisville.edu)" <daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu>, "Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)" <yi-
kai.liu@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC annual report

Speaking of the comment period ending, we need to have a meeting to discuss the comments. From 
Sep 19-23, Lily, Yi-Kai, and myself will be at the ETSI workshop. I’d like to schedule a meeting on 

either Monday, Sep 26th, or Tuesday, Sep. 27th. It looks like that Tuesday is a big awards ceremony 
for the SHA-3 team which would impact Rene, Ray, and Lily. I don’t know if Tuesday morning would 
work for them or not. Otherwise, is Monday okay for everyone?
Dustin

From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 2:49 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>; Miller, 
Carl A. (Fed) <carl.miller@nist.gov>; Jordan, Stephen P (Fed) <stephen.jordan@nist.gov>; Peralta, 
Rene (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov>; Perlner, Ray (Fed) <ray.perlner@nist.gov>; Daniel C Smith 
(daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu) (daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu) <daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu>; Liu, 
Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: PQC annual report
Technically, we will begin the process of finalizing the draft requirements during this fiscal year since the 
comments period closes September 16 (IIRC). We might as well mention that?

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2016 at 2:42 PM
To: "Chen, Lily (Fed)" <lily.chen@nist.gov>, "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>, "Alperin-
Sheriff, Jacob M. (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>, "Jordan, Stephen P (Fed)" 
<stephen.jordan@nist.gov>, "Peralta, Rene (Fed)" <rene.peralta@nist.gov>, "Perlner, Ray (Fed)" 
<ray.perlner@nist.gov>, "Daniel C Smith (daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu) (daniel-
c.smith@louisville.edu)" <daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu>, "Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)" <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>
Subject: PQC annual report
Everyone,
As the fiscal year ends, we have to submit our write-up of the PQC project for the Annual Report. 
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I’ve attached a draft. Let me know if you have any comments/suggestions. Thanks!
Dustin


